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Bone Processing Industries

The Michigan Carbon Works of Detroit was created in
1873 to destructively distill bones into animal charcoal. The
product was in great demand in this country then as a material
for filtering and purifying sugar syrup and most of the supply
used by American refiners was imported from Europe.
Realizing that immense quantities of bones were available in
the western states, the company’s organizers decided to enter
the business and produce a domestic carbon.

From ths modest beginning the Michigan Carbon
Works soon expanded to manufacturing glue, fertilizer, neats
foot oil and other chemicals from bones. Only a decade after
its founding the concern was unnually preparing about 5,000
tons of bone black, 4,000 tons of fertilizer and 150 tons of
glue. The bulk of the bone supplies used were skipped in from
the Great Plains.

By 1894 the company had become “‘unquestionably
the largest industry of Detroit,” producing 20,000 tons of
fertilizer each year in addition to substantial amounts of
other bone-derived products. The photographs on the oppo-
gite page, possibly taken a year later, show that not only was
the firm's rank among local industries impressive, but its
resource demands were equally profound. A tradz publication,
American Fertilizer, noted in February, 1896, that *‘several
huge piles of boneg are on the premises. One of these piles has
just been photographed. It yeems to be about 20 feet high,
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20 feet wide and 300 feet long. The 10tal amount of bones
in stock laist month wag over 5,000 tong.”

1t was probably unusual for the M ichigan C arbon Works
to have such a huge supply of hones on hand, but by the
early 1890’s it was cvident to those in the business that the
supply of bison remains would soon be exhausted. In antici-
pation of this, many of the processors bought large reserves of
buffalo bones while they were still available. T he mountain
of skeletons accumulated by the Detroit firm almost surely
was a result of that practice. Within a few months the stock-
pile was gene and the company began using phosphate rock
far fertilizer and boney from India for its other products.

Two other major buyers of buffalo bones in the Midwest
were the Northwestern Fertilizer Company and the Empire
Carbon Works of East §t. Louis. According to George Back,
president of the latter firm, about 70% of all bison bones that
entered ¢ ommerce were pragesed in the St. Louis area. His
mill alone, according to available records, purchased “more
than one and a quarter million tons” at a cost of about
$28,000,080. When the purchases of ether companies are
added, a sum of two million tons of bones, warth over
$48, 000,000, is arrived at for the entire industry. The Topeka
(Kansag) Mail and Breeze, in reporting on the business
claimed that the quantity of skeletons involved in the trade
“would make agtringof boxcurs 7,575 miles long—enough to
more than fill twe tracks fromNew York toSan Francisco.”
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